From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Al Sexton (al.sexton@geovector.ca)
Subject: FW: 2BE-PET---- New Licence
Date: Friday, June 10, 2011 3:18:00 PM
Importance: High

Good afternoon Al — as you can see for the message below the tech assigned to your file has
identified additional information required to assess your project. Please provide info as requested
as well as the remote camp questionnaire since there is necessary information necessary for our
database that can only be obtained from this form.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Karen Kharatyan

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 2:47 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: 2BE-PET---- New Licence

Phyllis ,
| did have a look at the application.
If | understand they are not planning to have a camp (so no need for a camp questionnaire).

However, | identified some missing information with the Spill Plan entitled “Fuel Management Plan
Peter Lake Project”.
The Spill Plan should be in the format set out by the Consolidation of Spill Contingency Planning
and Reporting Regulations R-068-93 addressing the following issues:
- Identification of the person in charge including their name, title and contact information;
- ldentification of a 24 hour contact person including their name, title and 24 hour phone
number;
- Inventory of Hazardous material that is estimated to be stored/used during the drilling
activities;
- Explanation of spill procedures in the event of a spill in land, water and ice;
- Discussion on how the spill plan is activated;
- ldentification of the plan’s effective period;
- Description of the contents of the spill kits;
- Inclusion of the 24 hour Spill Report Line and INAC Inspector into spill reporting
procedures; and
- Inclusion of DIAND, EC, GN-DOE, DFO, KIAs in the emergency contact information.


mailto:al.sexton@geovector.ca

Regards,

Karén Kharatyan, ph.D
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Phyllis Beaulieu

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 1:58 PM
To: Al Sexton (al.sexton@geovector.ca)
Cc: Karen Kharatyan

Subject: 2BE-PET----

Importance: High

Good afternoon Al — we are currently reviewing all your documents prior to our distribution. One
item noted is that you used a SIG rather than our remote camp questionnaire form and we ask
that you please complete and submit the attached which forms a necessary part of the overall
application.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



